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Dear Sir:

The storage facilities on our General Energy Corporation Federal lease,
located in the SE/L, SW/L, Section 11, 19-S, 31-E consists of 2, 1000 barrel stock
tanks, which is more tankage needed since the production on this lease has declined
to approximately 100 barrels of oil per month. We are now replacing these stock
tanks with 1, 500 barrel tank.

In order to make this change, permission is hereby requested to haul
approximately 100 barrels of oil from the General Energy Corporation Federal lease
to the Holder "CT" Federal lease and to be run from the/golder "CT" Federal lease.
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The Permian Corporation is the transporter on the Holder “CT" Federal

lease.

Thanks for your consideration in this matter and if additional infor-
" mation is needed, please advise.

Yours truly,

/

C. D. BORLAND
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